From: Wilson, Madelyn

To: Smith, Lauren (lauren.smith@science.doe.gov); Brown, Benjamin; Van Dam, James
Cc: Luther, Charlene

Subject: Batch Seven

Date: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:34:11 AM

Attachments: Carolyn Moore.pdf

Chase Peterson.pdf

Frederick Maver.pdf

Hon Dick Swett.pdf

Mizu-Tech.pdf

Rafelski.pdf

Stanley Pons.pdf

Understanding Tritium Production.pdf

Lauren, Benjamin, and Jim,

Attached are the last 8 PDF files on the cold fusion memos. The last two PDF files will be sent under
a separate cover due to the file size. Once again, | am most appreciative for the assistance you have
provided to date.

Thanks, Madelyn


mailto:/O=U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY/OU=OSTINET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILSONM
mailto:Lauren.Smith@science.doe.gov
mailto:benjamin.brown@science.doe.gov
mailto:james.vandam@science.doe.gov
mailto:LutherC@osti.gov






DISCLAIMER

Portions of this document may be illegible in
electronic image products. Images are produced
from the best available original document.































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




































